



JUAN GUILLERMO OTERO GONZÁLEZ

PRACTICE AREAS

Litigation & Conflict Resolution.

jotero@gomezpinzon.com
+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext.

PROFILE

Juan Guillermo has extensive experience in prevention, design and implementation of strategies in civil, administrative litigation and national and international arbitration. Juan Guillermo has experience in public and private procurement, negotiation, design and implementation of complex civil and commercial contracts and has provided advice on issues related to public and private tenders, and contractual sanctioning procedures before state entities. Trilingual with multicultural experience and excellent analytical, communication and negotiation skills.

EDUCATION

- Université Paris II Pantheon Assas, DEA Public Law, 2007.
- Université Paris II Pantheon Assas, DSU Administrative Law, 2006.
- Universidad del Rosario, Law, 2002.

LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English
- French

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992



JUAN GUILLERMO OTERO GONZÁLEZ

PRACTICE AREAS

Litigation & Conflict Resolution.

jotero@gomezipinzon.com
+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Senior Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, since 2023.
- Independent Lawyer, 2019 – 2022.
- Litigation Group Director, Baker McKenzie Colombia, 2011 – 2019.
- Senior Litigation Lawyer, Triana Uribe & Michelsen, 2010 – 2011.
- Associate Arbitration Group, Freshfields Bruckhaus Deringer LLP, 2007 – 2009.

MEMBERSHIPS.

- Member of IBA (International Bar Association).

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992